St. Ignatius' Church.

Locationn, south side of Market Street, between Fourth and Fifth. Served by the Fathers of the S Jesus, connected with St. Ignatius' College. the Society of building, dedicated July 15, 1855, being found too small for the rapidly-increasing congregation, the new hall of the college is at present used as a church, and accommodates about three thousand persons. The present portion of the institution cost about \$160,000.

Masses: Sundays, at five, forty-five minutes past five, half past six, fifteen minutes past seven, eight, forty-five minutes past eight, half past nine, and half past ten o'clock A.M.; Vespers at half past seven o'clock P.M. Masses on week days at five, forty-five minutes past five, half past six, fifteen minutes past seven, and eight o'clock

Notre Dame des Victoires.

Location, north side of Bush Street hetween Dupont and Stockton. Rev. Pierre Robert, Pastor; residence,

526 Bush Street.

The congregation was organized May, 1856, and its edifice dedicated on the fourth of the same month. The building was constructed by a society of Baptists, and at the date above given was disposed of to the present owners. It has a ground base of fifty by one hundred feet, and with its basement, which is intended for school rooms connected with the church, has a capacity of comfortably

connected with the church, has a capacity of comfortably seating seven hundred persons.

Mass on Sundays at nine, and half past ten o'clock A.M.; Mass on week days at eight o'clock A.M. Vespers from three to four o'clock P.M. Catechism, on Sundays, at two o'clock P.M., taught in the English and French languages, preparatory to communion for children from ten years and older. Baptism of infants, from twelve o'clock M. to two o'clock P.M. The course of preparation requires one year's attendance at the Sunday School, and time fixed for confirmation and communion is the first day of May of each year. of each year.

Mission Dolores.

Location, southwest corner of Sixteenth and Dolores streets. Rev. Richard P. Brennan, Pastor; pastoral

residence, adjoining the church.

The church was dedicated on the ninth of October, 1776, although projected in 1769, by Father Junipero Serra, the Father of the California Missions. The first Friar who had charge was Francisco Palou, who was assisted is his labors by Benito Cambon. At the organization of this Mission, and for its protection, there were fit-teen soldiers located at the Presidio, under the command of S. Flores. A cemetery is attached to the church, in which the first interment was made in September, 1776. The first Indian convert was baptized on the twentyseventh day of December, in the same year. In the introductory portion of the San Francisco Directory for 1862, page 5, will be found further details connected with the history of this Mission. Attached to this church is a large day school.

Masses at half past six, eight, and half past ten o'clock A.M. on Sundays and Festivals. Vespers at seven o'clock

St. Joseph's Church.

Location, west side of Tenth Street, between Folsom and Howard. Rev. H. P. GALLAOHER, Pastor; Rev. J. A. Gallagher, Rev. Peter Birmingham, and Rev. Francis Kelly, Assistants; pastoral residence, adjoining the church.

church.

This church was opened for divine service on the eighth day of December, 1861. The building first erected was a neat and substantial one-story frame, sixty feet long by thirty-seven feet wide, and stands on the one hundred-vara lot donated by Horace Hawes, Esq., for the future cathedral of the Arch-Diocese. The forementioned building, removed back for a school, has been replaced by a new edifice, over thrice the size of the above. It is cruciform Gothic, and elegantly finished. The new ti is cruciform Gothic, and elegantly finished. The new building is designed to be, as nearly as possible, earth-quake proof, the ceiling heing done in finely finished wood, and the large entrance door to slide on rollers.

wood, and the large entrance door to slide on rollers.

Services on Sundays and Festival days. Masscs: Sunlays at half past six, half past seven, half past eight, half past nine, and half past ten o'clock A.M.; Catechism at lalf past nine o'clock A.M., and Vespers at seven o'clock lam. Mass: Week days at half past six, seven, half past leven, and eight o'clock A.M.

St. Rose's Church.

Location, Brannan Street, near Fourth. Pastor (va-

cant). Attended from St. Ignatius.

This church was dedicated on the Festival of Pentecost, June 8, 1862. There is connected with the church a school for girls, in charge of the Sisters of St. Dominic, which contained, within one month after its establishment, one hundred and fifty-six pupils. There are now about four hundred girls in regular attendance.

Mass: Sundays at half past eight o'clock A.M.

St. Bridget's Church.

Location, southwest corner of Broadway Street and Van Ness Avenue. Rev. T. Callaonan, Pastor; Rev. P. Casey, Assistant; residence, rear of church.

This church was completed and services first held in February, 1864. It is a wooden structure, cruciform, nave thirty-six by forty-two feet, transept thirty by sixty feet, erected upon a lot, purchased by Archbishop Alemany, at a cost of \$1,400. a cost of \$1,400.

Masses every Sunday at half past six, eight, and half past ten o'clock A.M., and seven o'clock P.M. Catechism for the children at nine o'clock A.M. Mass: On week

days at seven o'clock A.M.

St. Peter's Church.

Location, west side of Columbia Street, between Twenty-fourth and Twenty-fifth. Rev. Thomas Gibney, Pastor; Rev. L. Breslin and Rev. H. Koufmann, Assistants; pastoral residence, east side of Alabama Street, between Twenty-fourth and Twenty-fifth.

Since its erection the church edifice has been considerably enlarged to accommodate the ever-increasing con-

Masses on Sundays at seven, half past eight, and half past ten o'clock A.M. Sunday School at twenty minutes past nine o'clock A.M. for boys and one o'clock P.M. for

St. Boniface's Church (German).

Location, south side of Tyler Street, between Jones and Leavenworth. Rev. Julius Herde, Pastor; residence, in rear of the church. Rev. Sehastian Wolf, Assistant Pastor.

This church was dedicated June, 1870. days, Mass at eight and half past ten o'clock A.M., and Vespers at half past seven o'clock P.M.; week days, Mass at eight o'clock A.M.; Catechism, Sundays at three o'clock

Church of the Holy Cross.

Location, Calvary Cemetery. Rcv. James Laroan, Pastor; residence, 2218 Geary Street. Masses on Sunday at eight and ten minutes before eleven o'clock a.m. Sunday school after last mass.

St. John the Baptist Church.

Location, north side of Eddy Street, between Octavia and Laguna. Rev. JAMES LAROAN, Pastor; Rev. J. McCarthy, Assistant; residence, 2218 Geary Street.

The parish church, known as St. John the Baptist's,

previous to its removal to the present location, was formerly the old St. Patrick's Church, the second erected in San Francisco, and was built by Father Maginnis. Since its removal it has been entirely renovated, replastered, and painted. Masses Sundays at half past ten o'clock A.M. Vespers Sundays, with instructions at half past seven P.M. Sunday School in the morning after Mass.

Guadalupe Church (Spanish).

Location, north side of Broadway Street, bet Mason and Taylor. Rev. Andres Garriga, Pastor; Rev. A. Santandrea, Assistant; residence 908 Broadway

This church was opened on Christmas Day, 1875. At present the basement only has been erected, where services are now held. It is intended to erect within the next two years an elegant structure. The lot cost \$11,000, and with the completion of the church and parsonage is estimated to cost about \$40,000 of which \$30,000 sonage is estimated to cost about \$40,000, of which \$30,000 has been raised, nearly the whole having been subscribed by the Spanish residents of this city.

y the Spanish residents of this car.
Services on Sundays and Festival days. Masses at Services on Sundays and Festival days. Masses at half seven, nine and half past ten o'clock A.M. past seven o'clock P.M. Mass on week days at seven o'clock The Sunday School has already an attendance of over one hundred scholars; meets at two o'clock P.M.